12: 00: 24 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Vice-Chair

Fai rcl ough called

HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
January 26, 2011
12: 00 p. m

the House Finance Committee

meeting to order at 12:00 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve

ALSO PRESENT

Representati ve
Representati ve
Johansen; Deb
Al aska
Gover nnent

Associ ati on;

Crui se Associ ati on;

SUMVARY

AOvervi ew. Al aska Travel

12: 00: 35 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1

Tr avel
Rel ati ons
Ron Peck,

Co- Chair
Co-Chair
Vice-Chair

Bill Stoltze,
Bill Thomas Jr.,
Anna Faircl ough
Ma Costello

M ke Doogan
Bryce Edgnon

Mar k Neuman
Tamm e W1 son

Les Gara
David Guttenberg
Reggi e Joul e

Bob Herron; Representative Bob Mllet;
Scot t Kawasaki ; Representati ve Kyl e
H ckok, Chairperson, Board of Directors,
| ndustry Associ ati on; Patti Mackey,
Chai rperson, Al aska Travel Industry
President ATIA; John Binkley, Al aska

Li nda Anderson, ATIA.

| ndustry Associ ation

01/26/11 12: 00 P.M



Co-Chair Stoltze stated that he and Co-Chair Thomas woul d
be absent from the neeting as they had a |eadership
meet i ng.

12: 02: 19 PM

Vice-chair Fairclough stated that many nenbers of the
senate and house staff were present.

DEB HI CKCK, CHAI RPERSON, BOARD OF DI RECTORS, ALASKA TRAVEL
| NDUSTRY  ASSOCI ATI ON, expressed appreciation for the
additional funding appropriated by the |legislature |ast
year. She distinguished the "thank you" as separate from
those in the past. She continued with a budget overvi ew.

12: 04:41 PM

Ms. Hickok introduced the presentation "Al aska Beyond Your
Dreans. Wthin Your Reach."” (copy on file). She noted that
in past years the Alaska Travel Industry Association (ATIA)
had an $11.7 million budget which increased to $18.7 mllion
this year. The past few years were nade possible wth
private sector investrments of $2.7 million. Funding fromthe
operating and capital grants totaled an additional $7
mllion in contributions to the program The funding
approved by the legislature |ast session, dictated a report
presented by ATIA to the legislators by January 30, 2011.

Ms. Hickok introduced Slide 2: "Budget Expenditures."” The
pie charts exhibit the expenditure and investnent of the
funds. She focused on the segnents of consuner marketing.
She explained that 61 percent of the budget from the core
mar keting budget is spent directly in the consuner market
pl ace, while 80 percent of the additional funding is spent
directly in the market place.

Representati ve Doogan asked a question about the Slide 1:
"FY 11 Budget Overview. " He asked about the source of the
operating and capital grants. M. Hickok replied general
fund. Representative Doogan asked if the remainder of the
funding was state noney. Ms. Hickok responded that the core
budget was traditionally an allotted portion of the vehicle
rental tax. The addition $7 mllion came from the general
f und.

Representative WIson asked if the capital and operating
grants were one or nultiyear grants. M. Hickok replied one
year .

12: 07: 36 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 01/26/11 12: 00 P. M



Ms. H ckok discussed Slide 3: " Consuner Mar ket i ng
Expenditures.” She noted that $1 mllion was spent in
television advertising from the core budget. Wth the
addi tional funding, ATIA was able to spend $5 nillion in
tel evision advertising leading to a powerful inpact in the
mar ket pl ace.

Ms. Hickok discussed Slide 4: "Consunmer Planning,"” and the
process of vetting the marketing program She nentioned a 30
menber marketing commttee. She credited her program as
research based. She pointed out that 750 businesses invest
cash into the programincluding the Al aska Seaf ood Marketing
Institute (ASM) and the National Park Servi ce.

Representative Costello asked about coordination of ATIA
marketing with ASM .

PATTI  MACKEY, GOVERNMENT RELATIONS CHAI RPERSON, ALASKA
TRAVEL | NDUSTRY ASSCCI ATI ON, responded yes. She recalled a
nunber of co-pronotional events between ATIA and ASM. She
noted one exanple of a public relations event called the
Al aska Medi a Road Show.

12: 10: 39 PM

Ms. Hickok pointed out a docunent that describes all of the
mar keting prograns coordinated with ASM. Representative
Costell o asked for the docunent.

Ms. Mackey discussed Slide 5: "Science of ATIA Tourism
Mar ket i ng. "

e Results from Conversion Study, conducted by nati onal
research firm
— Assess influence of nmarketing efforts on
consuners that provide contact information and
receive additional trip planning information
e 12% of respondents visit the year they
respond
« 27%of respondents visit by the 4'" year

12: 12: 20 PM

Ms. Mackey detailed Slide 6: "Science of ATIA Tourism
Mar ket i ng. "

* Results from Advertising Ef f ecti veness St udy,
conducted by national research firm

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 01/26/11 12: 00 P. M



— Assess influence of rmarketing efforts on
consuners that don’t request additional trave
information fromthe state

Ms. Mackey described Slide 7: "Advertising Effectiveness
Study. "

» Consuners were asked unpronpted what travel ads they
remenbered seeing in the past 6 nonths
— New TV spots noved Al aska from #10 in QOctober
to #6 in January
— Alaska ranked ahead of brands such as
California, Olando, Jamaica and the Bahamas

Vi ce-chair Fairclough asked about the second quarter report
and the responses generated. She asked how the results were
tallied. M. Mackey responded that both nagazine and
tel evi sion advertising allow nmechanisms for tracking of the
results.

Vice-chair Fairclough clarified that the count listed on
"Boosting Alaska's Econony" was tallied via the ATIA web
site. Ms. Mackey offered to provide the information at a
| ater date.

12:15: 01 PM

Representative Herron asked about the viewer's nenory
following the advertisenents. M. Mackey responded that the
destination of Al aska was the reported nenory.

Ms. Mackey addressed Slide 8: "Advertising Effectiveness
St udy" She stressed the effectiveness of the advertising as
cited by the study. The advertising canpaign in 2011 has a
significant and positive inpact on awareness anong
travel ers nationwide. The television slots generated a 34
percent increase in intent to visit. Overall awareness of
travel advertising has increased from27 to 41 percent.

Representative WIlson noted that many new tel evision shows
exist including those starring Sarah Palin. She wondered
how ATI A distinguishes between the interest generated by
the increased advertising and the popular reality
tel evi si on shows. Ms. Mackey responded that the questions
asked in the study were specific to ATIA's television
adverti si ng.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 01/26/11 12: 00 P. M



Representative WIson asked how the viewers who visit
Al aska are neasured. Ms. Mackey stated that the requested
information is provided later in the presentation.

12:17: 54 PM

Ms. Mackey discussed Slide 9: "Advertising Effectiveness
St udy. "

* Awareness is inportant, but so is perception

- 79% of respondents had a positive

opi nion of Alaska s advertising
e Ads did a good job of communicati ng:

— Breathtaking scenery, wildlife in its natura
habi t at , illustrated state’s vari ety of
activities, positioned Al aska as an appealing
desti nati on

Ms. Mackey detailed Slide 10: "Consumer Marketing."

 Tel evision Ads

e Direct Mail canpaign

» Pay-per-click online canpaigns
* Magazi ne ads

* Vacation Planners
 Travel Al aska. com

Ms. Mackey detailed Slide 11: "Pronoting Tourism in
Al aska."

e Top 3 producing markets:
— United Kingdom
— Australia
— Cerman Speaki ng Europe
e Partner with tour operators to increase awareness of
Al aska and drive sales

Ms. Mackey discussed Slide 12: "Al aska Trade Show. "

e Educated travel agents on the lure of Al aska,
hi ghli ghting communities and activities
» Focused on key gateway cities with direct flights to
Al aska
o Seattle, Denver, Chicago
o New York, Phil adel phia

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 01/26/11 12: 00 P. M



12: 20: 01 PM

Ms. Mackey discussed Slide 13: "Pronoting Tourism in
Al aska." She informed that ATIA's television advertising
was recreated this year wth the help of new high
definition technology. She pointed out that in addition to
film and video, new nethods of photography are used in the
website, magazi ne ads and brochures. She reported that 100
percent of the work was perfornmed by Al askan busi nesses.

Ms. Mackey discussed Slide 14: "Pronoting Tourism in
Al aska” She nentioned the additional funding used to
feature Alaska in the magazine "Cooking Wth Paula Deen"
She noted that Al aska scored 16 full pages in the popular

magazi ne's  January/ February 2011 edition. V5. Deen' s
magazi ne had upward of seven nillion readers. The
magazi ne' s i nt erest in f ood provi ded a pronotion

opportunity for the Al aska Seafood | ndustry.

Ms. Mackey discussed Slide 15: "Pronoting Tourism in
Al aska." She nentioned another nedia event that resulted in
great coverage and was made possible by the appropriation

She inforned that Dave Price from the CBS Early Show
conducted an on-air contest to select a city to visit this
wi nter, and Anchorage was the winner. She stated that the
show featured Dave's efforts to return to New York City
within one week while relying on tenporary offers of
enpl oynrent and the good wll of people. The Early Show
reaches 2.56 mllion audience and generated great exposure
for Alaska through both television and the web site and
social nedia outlets. The exposure was valued at $17
mllion.

12:23: 21 PM

Ms. Mackey detailed Slide 16: "Pronoting Tourismin Al aska"
She advocated for presenting the state on television. She
displayed a short video <clip from the advertising
ef fectiveness study nentioned earlier.

12:26: 37 PM

Ms. Mackey explained that many of the popular programnms
portrayi ng Al aska are not al ways accurate.

Ms. Mackey stated that ATIA was able to run television

spots on only one cable network with a core budget of $11.7
mllion. Wth the increased budget of $18.7 mllion, ATIA

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 01/26/11 12: 00 P. M



is able to run television spots on 7 national cable
networks. "Inpressions” is a television termfor the inpact
that a comercial has on a viewer. Mny additional
i mpressi ons have been docunented as a result of the newy
appropri ated funding.

12: 29: 13 PM

Ms. Mackey displayed the new ATIA advertisenments to the
comm ttee.

12: 30: 54 PM

Ms. Hickok continued with Slide 17: "Masurenent."

e Alaska Visitor Statistics Program (AVSP), adm nistered
by DCCED
— Number of visitors to Al aska
— How much visitors spend instate
— What communities visitors travel to instate

Ms. Hickok detailed Slide 17: "Measurenent."

e In Novenber, results from Travel Intentions Research,
conducted by a national research firm projected for
Sumer 2011:

e 4.3% increase = 777,000 visitors = $72 million in
stat e spendi ng

Ms. Hickok stated results from Travel Intentions Research,
conducted by a national research firm which were projected
for sunmmer 2011. Travel intentions are incurred by phone
survey and provide a good baronmeter for the future. She
added that the United State's Travel Association projects a
2.6 percent increase nationally for travel. She clained
that ATIA can continue to docunent the effectiveness of the
fundi ng approved during the | ast |egislative session.

12:35:11 PM

Ms. Hickok thanked the ATIA team the marketing conmmittee
and the board. She appreciated the investnment in Al aska
tourism

12: 36: 00 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 01/26/11 12: 00 P. M



Representative Costello expressed appreciation for the
advertising efforts of ATIA She asked about the sunset of
the funding match. She understood that the match
percentages will change. She asked how ATIA' s plans would
change if the fifty/fifty match was reinstated.

Ms. Hickok responded that the match translates into
approximately $4.5 mllion dollars. The $2.7 mtch was
generated for years as a result of help from ATI A nenbers.
She stated that it would prove quite difficult for ATIA to
return to the fifty/fifty match.

12: 38: 03 PM

Representative Costello asked for figures regarding the
industry's contribution to the state's econonmy. M. Hickok
responded $180 million in collected tax revenue.

RON PECK, PRESIDENT ATIA, estimated the state industry fees
as $120 mllion, which does include marine highway fees,
nonresi dent fishing |icenses, corporate incone tax fromthe
visitor industry, casino gamng tax from the cruise
industry, and the head tax. The $180 nillion is the
i ncrease or additional municipal spending. He mentioned an
additional $30 mllion in local hotel |odging taxes that
are contributed to the various local nunicipalities. He
added that direct expenditures on an annualized basis equal

$2 billion and indirect expenditures are estimated at $2.3
billion.
12: 40: 41 PM

Representati ve Doogan asked about ATIA's current budget
request. M. Hickok responded that the governor had $16
mllion in his proposed budget, which remains consistent
with last year's budget. She remnded that ATIA was
counting on the additional $2.7 fromthe industry.

Representati ve Doogan asked about the budget request. Ms.
Hi ckok responded $16 million.

Vice-chair Fairclough clarified the question. M. Hi ckok
responded that the $2.7 nmillion includes the match raised
by the industry.

12:42: 02 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 01/26/11 12: 00 P. M



Representative Herron expressed appreciation for the
updat e.

Ms. Hickok clarified the wultinmate budget goal of $20
mllion. She expressed great appreciation for the $18.7
mllion budget.

12:43: 29 PM

Representative Herron clarified that tourism is inportant
for every legislator's constituents. He invited two old
friends from the audience to testify to the inportance of
tourismin Al aska.

12:44:29 PM

JOHN  BI NKLEY, PRESI DENT, ALASKA CRU SE  ASSOCI ATI ON,
di scussed the history of his fam |y run business. He stated
that his own children now run the business. He stated that
many Al askans benefit from the tourism industry. He noted
that he loves the industry and enjoys being a part of it.
He expressed excitenent regarding the generosity of the
| egislature. He noted that the increase in advertising
allows for an increase in tourismand in jobs.

12:47: 25 PM

Representative Herron acknow edged M. Bi nkley's new
grandchi | d.

Representative Herron asked how the trends in tourism have
changed since the econom ¢ downfall.

M. Binkley answered that his famly business was down 30
percent in 2009. He stated that the business endured sone
tough tinmes. He expressed optimsm regarding the policy
decisions of both the governor and the Ilegislature. The
governor and the legislature made the economic climte
better for cruise ships in Alaska. The reduction in the
cruise ship head tax along with altering the regulatory
regime and inproved marketing have proven effective neans
of turning the tide for Al askan tourism

12: 50: 34 PM

LI NDA ANDERSQN, ATIA, expressed appreciation for the
additional funding. She noted that every segnent of the
industry has united to create a nore effective marketing

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 01/26/11 12: 00 P. M



system for tourism in Alaska. She opined that the noney
comng to the treasury has created a better partnership in
Al aska.

12:53: 44 PM

Representative Costello asked M. Binkley about the value
of a sustainable nmarketing program for tourism in Al aska.
M. Binkley responded that a marketing program nust be
sustained to allow the best value for the noney spent. He
opined that a steady |evel of funding over tinme allows for
i ncreased awar eness. He conpared marketing to a canpai gn.

#
ADJ QURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 12:55 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 01/26/11 12: 00 P. M



